
 

 

Investment & Finance Committee  
 

Thursday, February 11, 2021 

9:00 a.m.  

TexAmericas Center Conference Room 

107 Chapel Lane 

New Boston, TX  75570 

 

 

The Investment & Finance Committee of TexAmericas Center Board of Directors will meet to 

conduct business on the date and time listed above via conference call. 

 

Persons wishing to attend the TexAmericas Center Investment/Finance Committee Meeting by 

telephone can call 1-866-778-5424 and enter the Participant Code of 5090805.   Meeting agenda 

and materials can be found at the www.texamericascenter.com website. 

AGENDA 

 

1. Call Meeting to Order. 

2. Approve Minutes from November 19, 2020 Committee Meeting. 

3. Presentation of Collateral Report. 

4. Consider and take action to recommend accepting the Fiscal Year 2021 1st Quarter 

Financials. 

5. Consider and take action to recommend approval of the Fiscal Year 2021 1st Quarter 

Investment Report to the Board of Directors. 

6. Consider and take action to recommend approval of the Fiscal Year 2021 1st Quarter 

Scrap and Timber Sales Report to the Board of Directors. 

7. Discussion on financing for SPEC building. 

8. Discuss other business as needed. 

9. Adjourment. 

 

 



 

 

Investment & Finance Committee Minutes 
 

Thursday, November 19, 2020 

9:00 a.m.  

 

The Investment and Finance Committee of TexAmericas Center Board of Directors met to 

conduct business via conference call and 107 Chapel Lane, New Boston, TX  75570 on Thursday, 

November 19, 2020. 

Committee Members, Staff and Others in Attendance by roll call were: 

Gabe Tarr  Kevin Avery  Denis Washington  Fred Meisenheimer 

Scott Norton  Holly Sleek  Marla Byrd   Troy Lemons 
             Holliday, Lemons & Cox, P.C. 

Dick Long   
   Valley View Consulting, LLC 

 

Committee Members Absent by roll call: 

Ben King 

 

1. Gabe Tarr called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m. 

 

2. Considered and took action to approve the Minutes from September 17, 2020 Committee 

Meeting.  A motion was made by Gabe Tarr and seconded by Fred Meisenheimer.  The motion 

carried unanimously by voice vote.        

   

3. Troy Lemons with Holliday, Lemons and Cox, P.C. presented the Collateral Report. 

 

4. Troy Lemons with Holliday, Lemons and Cox, P.C. presented the Fiscal Year 2020 4th Quarter 

Financials.  Considered and took action to recommend accepting the Fiscal Year 2020 4th 

Quarter Financials, noting one change to be made on the Hunting & Timber. The $72,682 

Management Fees will be reallocated to the Forestry budget line and will be presented to the 

Board at the November 24, 2020 Board Meeting.   A motion was made by Fred Meisenheimer 

and seconded by Gabe Tarr.  The motion carried unanimously by voice vote.  

 

5. Dick Long with Valley View Consulting, LLC presented the Fiscal Year 2020 4th Quarter 

Investment Report. Considered and took action to recommend approval of the Fiscal Year 

2020 4th Quarter Investment Report to the Board of Directors.  A motion was made by Kevin 

Avery and seconded by Fred Meisenheimer.  The motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 

 

 



6. Scott Norton presented the Fiscal year 2020 4th Quarter Scrap and Timber Sales Report.  

Considered and took action to recommend approval of the Fiscal Year 2020 4th Quarter Scrap 

and Timber Sales Report to the Board of Directors.  A motion was made by Denis Washington 

and seconded by Fred Meisenheimer.  The motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 

 

7. In other business, Scott Norton gave a brief update on the status of the spec building progress 

and the virtual ground breaking.         

   

8. With no other business to discuss, a motion was made by Fred Meisenheimer and seconded 

by Denis Washington to adjourn the meeting at 9:31 a.m.  The motion carried unanimously 

by voice vote. 

 

 



TexAmericas Center
Pledged Collateral Report

12/31/2019

Type Fund Description Account Amount
Guaranty Bond Bank
Checking General Checking 10010 27,453.91           # A-1
Money Market General Money Market 10020 10,459,602.13   # A-2

Total 10,487,056.04  
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00       $

Pledged Securities @ 12/31/20 10,720,549.59  @
% Coverage 105%

Farmers Bank & Trust
Cert of Deposit General CD6 4155 1,004,405.56     # A-9
Cert of Deposit General CD7 4156 1,006,467.16     # A-8

Total 2,010,872.72    
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00       $

Pledged Securities @ 12/31/20 2,250,000.00    @
% Coverage 124%

# agrees to bank reconciliation at 12/31/20
@ agrees to pledged report examined
$ Agrees to 2020 FDIC Coverage limits

























INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO SUMMARY

For the Quarter Ended

December 31, 2020

Prepared by

Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.

Executive Director/CEO

Controller

The investment portfolio of theTexAmericas Center is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act and 

the Investment Policy.

Disclaimer: This report was compiled using information provided by the TexAmericas Center No procedures were

performed to test the accuracy or completeness of this information. The market values included in these reports were

obtained by Valley View Consulting, L.L.C. from sources believed to be accurate and represent proprietary valuation. Due

to market fluctuations these levels are not necessarily reflective of current liquidation values. Yield calculations are not

determined using standard performance formulas, are not representative of total return yields, and do not account for

investment adviser fees.



Summary

Quarter End Results by Investment Category:

Asset Type Book Value Market Value Book Value Market Value Ave. Yield

DDA/MMA/NOW 8,439,995$       8,439,995$         10,487,056$    10,487,056$       0.51%

CD/Security 4,024,832         4,024,832           2,010,873        2,010,873           0.93%

Totals 12,464,826$     12,464,826$       12,497,929$    12,497,929$       0.58%

 Current Quarter Portfolio Performance (1)   Fiscal Year-to-Date Portfolio Performance (2)  

Average Quarterly Yield 0.58% Average Quarter End Yield 0.58%

Rolling Three Month Treasury 0.09% Rolling Three Month Treasury 0.09%

Rolling Six Month Treasury 0.12% Rolling Six Month Treasury 0.12%

TexPool 0.09% TexPool 0.09%

Quarterly Interest Earnings (Reported Separately)

September 30, 2020 December 31, 2020

(1) Current Quarter Weighted Average Yield - calculated using quarter end report yields and adjusted book values; does not reflect a total return 

analysis.  Ralized and unrealized gains/losses and investment advisory fees are not considered.  The yield for the reporting month is used for 

bank, pool, and money market balances.

(2) Fiscal Year-to-Date Weighted Average Yields - calculated using quarter end report yields and adjusted book values; does not reflect a total 

return analysis or account for advisory fees.

TexAmericas Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
1



Economic Overview 12/31/2020

The Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) maintained the Fed Funds target range at 0.00% to 0.25% (Effective Fed Funds are trading +/-0.10%), and projected that reduced rates could remain 

into 2024.  Second estimate of Third Quarter GDP was finalized at +33.4%, but still remains 3.5% below pre-pandemic levels.  Crude oil traded above $50 per barrel. Employment/ Unemployment 

continues modest improvement.  The Stock Markets reached new highs.  Housing continues adding positive economic activity.  Additional fiscal stimulus passed and was signed by the President.  

The Yield Curve steepened slightly from last quarter end.

0

250
500

750
1,000

1,250
1,500

1,750
2,000

2,250
2,500

2,750
3,000
3,250

3,500
3,750

4,000
S&P 500

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50
US Treasury Historical Yields - Since Nov 2015

Six Month T-Bill Two Year T-Note Ten Year T-Note

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50
Treasury Yield Curves

December 31, 2019 September 30, 2020 December 31, 2020

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

4.50

5.00

5.50

6.00
US Treasury Historical Yields - Since 2006

Six Month T-Bill Two Year T-Note Ten Year T-Note

Valley View Consulting, L.L.C. 2



 

Coupon/ Maturity Settlement Original Face\ Book Market Market Life  

Description Discount Date Date Par Value Value Price Value (Days) Yield

Guaranty B&T Checking 0.00% 01/01/21 12/31/20  $            27,454  $           27,454 1.00  $             27,454 1 0.00%

Guaranty B&T MMA 0.51% 01/01/21 12/31/20         10,459,602        10,459,602 1.00          10,459,602 1 0.51%

Farmers B&T CD 0.75% 05/19/21 05/19/20           1,004,406          1,004,406 100.00            1,004,406 139 0.75%
Farmers B&T CD 1.10% 05/19/22 05/19/20           1,006,467          1,006,467 100.00            1,006,467 504 1.11%

 

12,497,929$     12,497,929$    12,497,929$      53 0.58%

 (1) (2)

December 31, 2020

Investment Holdings

(2) Weighted average yield to maturity - The weighted average yield to maturity is based on Book Value, adviser fees and realized and unrealized gains/losses are not considered.  

The Bank Deposit, Pool, and Money Market Fund yields are the average for the last month of the quarter.

(1) Weighted average life - Pools, Money Market Funds, and Bank Deposits are assumed to have a one day maturity.

TexAmericas Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
3



 
 
 

DDA/MM
A/NOW 

84%

CD/Security 
16%

Portfolio Composition

$0

$5

$10

$15

$20

$25

Total Portfolio (Millions)

 Quarter End Book Value

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

Total Portfolio Performance

TexAmericas  TexPool  Rolling 3 mo T-Bill  Rolling 6 mo T-Bill

TexAmericas Valley View Consulting, L.L.C. 4



Issuer/Description Yield
Maturity 

Date

Book Value 

09/30/20
Increases Decreases

Book Value 

12/31/20

Market Value 

09/30/20

Change in 

Market Value

Market Value 

12/31/20

Guaranty B&T Checking 0.00% 01/01/21  $          88,639 –$                 (61,185)$          $          27,454  $          88,639 (61,185)$          $          27,454 

Guaranty B&T MMA 0.51% 01/01/21         8,351,356 2,108,246       –                         10,459,602         8,351,356 2,108,246             10,459,602 

Guaranty B&T CD 1.84% 11/15/20         1,013,801 –                   (1,013,801)                           –          1,013,801 (1,013,801)                           –  
Guaranty B&T CD 0.97% 12/11/20         1,004,789 –                   (1,004,789)                           –          1,004,789 (1,004,789)                           –  
Farmers B&T CD 0.75% 05/19/21         1,002,530 1,876              –                           1,004,406         1,002,530 1,876                      1,004,406 
Farmers B&T CD 1.11% 05/19/22         1,003,712 2,755              –                           1,006,467         1,003,712 2,755                      1,006,467 

TOTAL / AVERAGE 0.58% 12,464,826$    2,112,877$     (2,079,775)$    12,497,929$   12,464,826$   33,102$          12,497,929$   

Book & Market Value Comparison

TexAmericas Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
5



Investment Policy Compliance

Maximum %

Actual Market 

Value

% of 

Portfolio Status

Financial Institution Deposits 100%  $      12,497,929 100.00% Pass

Repurchase Agreements 50% –                       0.0% N/A

U.S. Treasury Notes/Bonds/Bills 0% –                       0.0% N/A

U.S. Agencies 80% –                       0.0% N/A

Money Market Mutual Funds 100% –                       0.0% N/A

Local Gov't Investment Pools 100% –                       0.0% N/A

State or Municipal Obligations 0% –                       0.0% N/A

Total 12,497,929$       100.0%

December 31, 2020

Authorized Investments

TexAmericas Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
6



 TexAmericas Center
 Scrap Timber Sales

 October through December 2020

Type Date Num Memo Sales

Scrap Sales
Deposit 10/13/2020 501125 Tri State Iron & Metal Company 133.98

Total 44010 ꞏ Personal Property Sales 133.98
TOTAL 133.98

No Timber Sales

 Page 1 of 1


	20210211 Investment Finance Agenda
	20201119 Investment Finance Minutes
	2020 12 TexAmericas Investment Report.pdf
	Cover
	Summary
	Holdings
	Graphs
	BV_MV Compare
	Compliance


